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From:   
Vem Miller  
8414 W. Farm Rd.  
Suite 180, pmb 206 
Las Vegas, NV   89131 
3104970650 

December 11, 2024  

Dear Attorney General Ford,  

I write the following to you because my most basic rights of attaining body 
camera footage from the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police are being violated. 
I have already paid for this body cam footage, which occurred over a month 
ago now.  

I detail the history of the matter herein.  

- On October 13, 2024, two Anti Terrorism LVMPD officers attempted to 
enter my parents home in Las Vegas, 89149. 

- My parents, Berj and Sonia Yenovkian, refused to allow entry to the two 
LVMPD Anti Terrorism Officers.  

- On October 14, 2024, ‘up to 12 LVMPD Anti Terrorism officers” 
descended upon my parents home.  
- They had no warrant.  
- Sheriff McMahil has stated to Steve Sanson that this incursion upon 

my parents home was not authorized. 
- The Anti Terrorism officers acted in a threatening manner toward my 

parents, who are 82 and 77 years old, elderly individuals.  
- My parents were terrified.  
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- Until today, my elderly parents have trauma from this event that has 
effected their health, wellbeing, and finances.  

- The Head of the Anti Terrorism unit stated that they were there on a 
“welfare check” on October 13, and October 14, 2024.   

- My parents stated that their welfare was fine, yet the 12 Anti 
Terrorism officers refused to leave on October 14, 2024  

- Only when Steve Sanson called various Judges, and Sheriff 
McMahil, only then the Anti Terrorism officers decided to leave on 
October 14, 2024.  

- Following these incidents on October 13, and October 14, 2024: 
- Immediately, the witnesses and victims to these events filed 

complaints with the Citizens Review Board and the LVMPD. These 
witnesses and victims are Steve Sanson, Berj and Sonia Yenovkian. 
The Complaints are attached herein as EXHIBITS 1 to 3.  

- Despite filing these complaints immediately, incident numbers were 
not issued and conveyed to us until weeks after the filing of these 
incident numbers.  

- Steve Sanson and Vem Miller had to pay two personal visits to the 
LVMPD, both documented by a journalist, in order for LVMPT to 
relent and give the incident numbers.  

Body Cams:  
- Body cams were requested by Steve Sanson and I, under the 

Freedom of Information Act.  
- That Request is attached under EXHIBIT 4.  
- A bill was sent for $1283.73 for said body cams.  
- This bill was paid November 7, 2024. Proof of this is attached as 

EXHIBIT 5.   
- On December 6, 2024, Steve Sanson was told that it could take up 

to 18 Months to attain said body cams.  
- On December 7, 2024, Steve Sanson wrote an email to Sheriff 

McMahil stating that it was ridiculous that body cams could take up 
to 18 months, and this was clearly an attempt to cover up and 
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frustrate what is ultimately a threat of exposing corruption and bad 
behavior of the LVMPD. This is attached as EXHIBIT 6.  

Prayer for Help from Attorney General Ford in Attaining Said Body 
Cam footage in an expeditious fashion  

- It is my statement, Vem Miller, that the reason the LVMPD are trying to 
frustrate the attainment of body cams is in order to help frustrate and / or 
cover up progress in my lawful actions against those who grossly 
violated my rights, and the rights of my family, starting October 12, 2024.  

- Attorney General Ford, I know that you are sensitive to police 
misconduct and abuse of power.  

- I firmly believe that this incursion upon my parents home, on October 13, 
and 14, 2024, by the LVMPD, was an abuse of power, at the minimum.  

- Now they want to cover up their own mistakes. 
- This body cam footage will be embarrassing to the LVMPD, but it should 

be embarrassing, and without it being embarrassing, the type of training 
and reforms that are necessary, wont take place.  

- The recent “accidental shooting”, or some would say, murder, of Brandon 
Durham, is further evidence that the LVMPD has gaps in process and 
training.  

- The LVMPD Anti Terrorism Unit had descended upon my Parents home 
because they thought I lived there, and because they were given some 
false information about me. So in the heat of that moment, I could have 
been Brandon Durhammed.  

- I truly believe there is good chance that due to the continued errors of 
the LVMPD, I would have been dead had I been there when they tried to 
conduct their warrantless entry into my parents home.  

- And now you would be dealing with the clean up of an innocent man 
being killed Attorney General Ford, which of course would be a head 
ache for you.  

- The solution is Freedom of Information, but right now, the LVMPD is 
preventing us from getting that information, and whereby a normal delay 
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would be 10 days, they are trying to extend this to 18 Months in order to 
frustrate the lawful process.  

- Therefore, I ask Attorney General Ford that you step in and compel the 
LVMPD to release the Body Cam Footage in question, urgently, as we 
are already past the permissible wait time once footage has been paid 
for.   

Thank you Attorney General Ford.  

Vem Miller  
310 497 0650  



EXHIBIT 1
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EXHIBIT 4





October 31, 2024
 
LVMPD Headquarters
400 S. Martin L. King Blvd.
Las Vegas, NV. 89106
Public Information Officer (PIO)  
702-828-4082
PIO@lvmpd.com

 
 
OR
Internal Affairs Bureau- Team 7
Bryce Martines- Sgt
702 828 3422
B13408M@lvmpd.com 
IAB@lvmpd.com
 
 
 
Dear Custodian of Records:
 
 Under the Nevada Open Records Act § 239 et seq., we request an opportunity 
to obtain copies of the body camera footage for the following: On Sunday, 
October 13, 2024, LVMPD Sgt. Tullio Pandullo Southern Nevada Counter 
Terrorism Center placed his business card at 8121 Wispy Sage Way, Las 
Vegas, NV 89149. In addition, on Monday, October 14, 2024, LVMPD Sgt. 
LeGrow and all LVMPD officers were at 8121 Wispy Sage Way, Las Vegas, 
NV 89149, from 1800 to 1900 hrs.
 None of the records requested above is confidential or poses any security risk, 
and all information should be public. If there is any objection to this information, 
please provide the statutory basis for such objection and information regarding 
any appeal procedures available under the law.
If you refuse to produce or make available the records responsive to any part of 
this request, please create or make available as many of the records responsive 
to this request to which you do not have an objection.
If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform us if 
the cost will exceed $100. 

mailto:PIO@lvmpd.com
mailto:B13408M@lvmpd.com
mailto:IAB@lvmpd.com


However, we would also request a waiver of all fees because disclosing the 
requested information is in the public interest and will significantly contribute to 
the public's understanding of Veterans In Politics International, Inc. 
This information is to obtain information for research or news purposes. 
This information is being sought for commercial purposes.
If access to the records we request will take longer than a 'reasonable' amount of 
time (15 days), don't hesitate to contact me with information about when we 
might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records.
Thank you.  
Sincerely,

Steve Sanson

Steve Sanson
President of Veterans In Politics® International, Inc.
The host of Veterans In Politics® Media Outlet
PO BOX 28211
Las Vegas, NV 89126
702 283 8088
www.veteransinpolitics.org 
Submit a Request

http://www.veteransinpolitics.org
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